From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:03 PM
To: Dutta, Sanjeet K
Cc: Schuman, Brett; Ong, Andrew; Diaw, Amadou K; ‘christopher.douglas@alston.com’;

‘darlena.subashi@alston.com’; 'karlee.wroblewski@alston.com’; 'scott.stevens@alston.com’;
‘churt@davisfirm.com’; 'bdavis@davisfirm.com'; 'dpetty@mcandrews-ip.com’;
‘PMCANDREWS@mcandrews-ip.com’; ‘rchiplunkar@mcandrews-ip.com’; Trials

Subject: RE: Motions for Joinder in IPR2023-00066, -00064, -00068

*¥HRXEXTERNAL***
Good afternoon Counsel:

These cases are not yet paneled. Please check back in a week or two.
Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Dutta, Sanjeet K <SDutta@goodwinlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Schuman, Brett <BSchuman@goodwinlaw.com>; Ong, Andrew <AOng@goodwinlaw.com>; Diaw, Amadou K
<ADiaw@goodwinlaw.com>; 'christopher.douglas@alston.com' <christopher.douglas@alston.com>;
'darlena.subashi@alston.com' <darlena.subashi@alston.com>; 'karlee.wroblewski@alston.com'
<karlee.wroblewski@alston.com>; 'scott.stevens@alston.com' <scott.stevens@alston.com>; 'churt@davisfirm.com'
<churt@davisfirm.com>; 'bdavis@davisfirm.com' <bdavis@davisfirm.com>; 'dpetty@mcandrews-ip.com'
<dpetty@mcandrews-ip.com>; 'PMCANDREWS@mcandrews-ip.com' <PMCANDREWS@mcandrews-ip.com>;
'rchiplunkar@mcandrews-ip.com' <rchiplunkar@mcandrews-ip.com>

Subject: RE: Motions for Joinder in IPR2023-00066, -00064, -00068

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on
links, or opening attachments.

Dear Board-
Thank you for your note below.

Petitioners are following-up their request for a conference call with the panel, petitioners, and patent owner in IPR2023-
00066, -00064, and -00068.

Kind regards,

Partner
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Goodwin Procter LLP

601 Marshall Street
Redwood City, CA 94063
o +1650 752 3260

m +1 408 644 4064

f +1650 4716056
SDutta@goodwinlaw.com

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Dutta, Sanjeet K <SDutta@goodwinlaw.com>

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
'rchiplunkar@mcandrews-ip.com' <rchiplunkar@mcandrews-ip.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: RE: Motions for Joinder in IPR2023-00066, -00064, -00068

*¥*RXEXTERNAL***
Counsel:

These cases are not yet paneled. Please check back in two weeks or so.
Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Dutta, Sanjeet K <SDutta@goodwinlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 1:46 PM

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

CommScope, Inc. - Exhibit 1038

2 CommScope, Inc. v. TQ Delta LLC
IPR2023-00064

Page 2 of 4



Kind regards,

Partner

Goodwin Procter LLP

601 Marshall Street
Redwood City, CA 94063
o +1650 752 3260

m +1 408 644 4064

f +1650471 6056
SDutta@goodwinlaw.com

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Dutta, Sanjeet K <SDutta@goodwinlaw.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

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

**RXEXTERNAL***
Counsel:

The three above-referenced cases are not yet paneled. Please check back with us in 2 weeks or so.
Thank you,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Dutta, Sanjeet K <SDutta@goodwinlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 12:21 PM

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

Subject: Motions for Joinder in IPR2023-00066, -00064, -00068

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on
links, or opening attachments.
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Motions for Joinder in IPR2023-00066, -00064, -00068

Dear Board,

We write on behalf of Petitioner CommScope, Inc. in IPR2023-00066, -00064, and -00068. Accompanying its petitions,
Petitioner filed a motion seeking joinder with the recently instituted proceedings in the respective IPR2022-00665, -

00666, and -00664 filed by Nokia of America Corporation.

Petitioner hereby requests a conference call with the panel, petitioner, and patent owner in IPR2022-00665, -00666, and
-00664 regarding the proceedings to discuss coordination and the scheduling of proceedings.

Regards,

Partner

Goodwin Procter LLP

601 Marshall Street
Redwood City, CA 94063
o +1650 752 3260

m +1 408 644 4064

f +1650 4716056
SDutta@goodwinlaw.com
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Diversity, Equity + Inclusion | Patent Trial + Appeal Board

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k %k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 5k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3 3k %k %k %k >k >k %k %k k k

This message was sent from Goodwin Procter LLP and is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain
confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality
protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive

this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.
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